The Senate

February 11, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators and Staff

FROM: Carol Taniguchi
Senate Clerk

RE:

Floor Action for Thursday, February 12, 2009

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action tomorrow:

Third Reading

CCR No. | Measure No. Committee Title

19 SB123 TIA RELATING TO MOTOR VEHICLES.

22 HB302 WAM MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO PROVIDE FOR
THE EXPENSES OF THE LEGISLATURE, THE
AUDITOR, THE LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE
BUREAU, AND THE OMBUDSMAN.

23 SB697 TIA RELATING TO INTOXICATING LIQUOR.

24 SB715 TIA RELATING TO TRANSPORTATION.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB123_SD1_sscr19_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB123_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/HB302_HD1_sscr22_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HB302_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB697_sscr23_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB697_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB715_sscr24_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB715_.pdf

